FEB 19 1986

Docket No. 50-455

Commonwealth Edison Company

ATTN: Mr. Cordell Reed
Vice President

Posc Office Box 767

Chicage, IL 60690

Gentlemen:

Thank you for your letter dated January 27, 1986, informiang us of the steps

you have taken to correct the noncompliance which we brought to your attention
in our letter dated December 27, 1985. With regard to your request to consider
reclassifying the violation as Severity Level V, we agree with your point that
the fact that the test procedure in question had not yet been performed would
tend to indicete minor significance. However, as was pointed out on Page 6 of
the inspection report, your performance of this same test, Safety Injection
Flow Balance, on Unit 1, experienced considerable difficulty in this some area,
pump flow curves. Since the !Unit 1 test was used to develop the Unit 2
procedure, we would have expected extra care to have been devoted to this

test for nit 2. ODiscovery by our inspectors of the incorrect pump curves in
this test indicates to us that extra care was certainly not devoted to develop-
ment of this test and calls in question the quality of the initial review
process. Accordingly, we believe the classification of Severity Level IV to

be appropriate. With regard to your corrective actions, we will examine these
matters in a subsequent inspection.

Your cooperation with us is appreciated.

Sincerely,

Carl %. Pepefiello, Director

Division of Reactor Safety
See Attached Distribution
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Distribution

cc: D. L. Farrar, Director
of Nuclear Licensing
V. 1. Schlosser, Project Manager
Gunner Sorensen, Site Project
Superintendent
R. E. Querio, Plant Manager

cc w/ 1tr dtd 01/27/86:

DCS/RSB (RIDS)

Licensing Fee Management Branch

Resident Inspector, RIII Byron

Resident Inspector, RIII
draidwood

Phyllis Duntcn, Attorney
General's Office, Environmental
Control Division

D. W. Cassel, Jr., Esq.

Diane Chavez, DAARE/SAFE

Steve Lewis, ELD

L. Olshan, LPM, NRR

K. S. Taylor, Quality Assurance
Division
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